
Deal, Matthew 

3/18/2011 4:59:39 PM
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: PGE Slides on New EM&V process 18Marl l.ppt 

Thanks Sid. I’ll circulate to the team and we’ll try and set something up.

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 4:08 PM 
To: Deal, Matthew
Subject: PGE Slides on New EM&V process 18Marll.ppt

Matthew -

Here are our suggestions about the new EM&V process and schedule. We'd like to chat with you about 
these slides, I think they will be more coherent with us presenting it. Let me know if that works for you.

Have a good weekend!

yours,

sid

«PGE Slides on New EM&V process 18Mar11.ppt»
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